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Sandy Ronski

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 11:11 AM
To: Sandy Ronski

Subject: FW: Sixth Grade Community Project
Importance: High

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
(Park, Cemetery, Lift Bridge and Electrical Operations)

(920)686-6512
(920)374-0402

From: Beatty, Anna [mailto:beattya@mpsd.k12.wi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 6:42 PM

To: Chad Scheinoha

Subject: Sixth Grade Community Project

Importance: High

Hi Chad,

We recently surveyed our kids about what they wanted to do for their Community Service Project. They would like to
create an agility course for dogs at the dog park located at Albert Dr. and N. 8" St. I’'m wondering if this is even an
option. I'm assuming that land is owned by the city. What are your thoughts on this project? Please let me know ASAP

so we can start planning or look into an alternative if this isn’t an option. Thanks.

Anna Beatty

Sixth Grade Teacher
Stangel Elementary
1002 E. Cedar Ave.
Manitowoc, W1 54220

Email: beattya@mpsd.k12.wi.us

Phone #: 920-663-9845



Sandy Ronski

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 8:31 AM
To: 'Beatty, Anna'

Cc: 'Jacobson, Renee'; 'Holschbach, Lane'
Subject: RE: Dog Park

Thanks Anna,

Our Committee meeting is next week Tuesday the 27", | will get it on that agenda. | would also like to run it by some
other staff members first. | am still slightly concerned with the added maintenance for my crews. While it doesn’t look
like much on the surface, it will be an added location for my cutting and trimming crew to maintain. Right now that area
is cut by 1 large tractor, with the agility course | will have to send three crews there weekly to cut vs. one. I think we can
probably overcome this. | would like to see a group commit to adoption of the area once the course is installed (maybe
the humane society, or just an area dog lover?). They would not need to cut grass, but would perform monthly
checks/cleanup and a spring and fall cleanup (this could include spreading wood chips and weed control in

spring/fall). You could also possibly solicit the area for neighborhood volunteers to adopt the course.

Don’t get me wrong, | will definitely support the project. |just want to see what we can do up front to keep it in good
condition in future years. Let me know your thoughts on this and we can move it forward.

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
(Park, Cemetery, Lift Bridge and Electrical Operations)
(920)686-6512

(920)374-0402

From: Beatty, Anna [mailto:beattya@mpsd.k12.wi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 5:40 PM

To: Chad Scheinoha

Cc: Jacobson, Renee; Holschbach, Lane

Subject: RE: Dog Park

Importance: High

Hey Chad, Below are the links to two presentations for the dog park. Hopefully, this works. We were trying to have the
kids be creative yet communicate their ideas in a quick, clear manner.

http://www.powtoon.com/m/bP5rNb7DSNo/1/

http://www.powtoon.com/m/eXJtRiYyTVs/1/

Please let me know if this works out ok and if ybu need anything else for tomorrow. We were thinking if we put it at the
N. 8" St. location, the Lakeshore Humane Society may be able to utilize it too©

Anna

From: Chad Scheinoha [mailto:cscheinoha@manitowoc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 2:25 PM

To: Beatty, Anna <beattya@mpsd.k12.wi.us>

Subject: RE: Dog Park




Sounds good.

Chad J. Scheinoha

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
(Park, Cemetery, Lift Bridge and Electrical Operations)
(920)686-6512

(920)374-0402

From: Beatty, Anna [mailto:beattya@mpsd.k12.wi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:58 PM

To: Chad Scheinoha

Subject: Dog Park

Importance: High

Hi Chad,

Our students are finishing up their plans for you. | should have a link of a presentation that you can use to present it to
the board tomorrow night by the end of the day today. If you have questions or need anything or( need me to come |
can probably make that happen too) just let me know. I'll email you later today with the kids presentation.

Anna Beatty

Sixth Grade Teacher
Stangel Elementary
1002 E. Cedar Ave.
Manitowoc, WI 54220

Email: beattya@mpsd.k12.wi.us
Phone #: 920-663-9845




